

CPO3 Minutes, November 16<sup>th</sup>, 2023 Washington County

The meeting was called to order by the Chairperson, Rob Skinner at 6:30 pm.

Panelists in attendance were:

Carol Renaud, Washington Co

Rob Skinner, CPO 3 Chair

Ben Marcotte, CCI Rep

Emily Vonada, CPO 3 Member at Large

Deputy Monteiro, WCSO

Tabitha Alkire, WCSO

Frank Reed, Tualatin Valley Water District

Juan Caez, Tualatin Hills Parks and Rec District

#### **Washington County Sheriff's Office:**

Ms. Alkire led off with a review of the updated Incident to Service map for our area. She also emphasized a scam of deputy impersonation with phone calls, asking for money, and gave tips how to protect yourself. Referred us to the website for more information.

Deputy Monteiro emphasized an increase in phone scams and urged caution. Also it was noted by a board member that package thefts appeared to be increasing. Inquired if a "bait" program was in play this holiday season. Deputy Monteiro acknowledged that there was a program in operation but couldn't give details.

#### **Tualatin Hills Parks and Recreation District (THPRD)**

Juan Caez gave the report. Winter registration is coming up, begins Dec 9<sup>th</sup> for in-district, and on the 11<sup>th</sup> for out of district.

Polling/feedback has been received regarding proposed levy and budget requests. He mentioned that service levels are at risk, and will be difficult to increase any additional Rec Center hours without additional funding. Other services such as maintenance, garbage, etc will be at risk too.

The Holiday gift card program for Beaverton School District families in need will be starting too. THPRD has an "Adaptive Inclusive Services Dept" which serves teens and young adults age 13-20 with developmental disabilities. They have also started an Adaptive Mobile Recreation program starting this month.

"Friendship over 50" series, going on at Elsie Stuhr Center

"Dive In Movie" will happen next month at Conestoga Swim Center (see website for details).

"Letters to Santa" program where letters can be dropped off at any THPRD center, starts Nov 24<sup>th</sup>.

Holiday Bazaar starts Dec 2<sup>nd</sup> at Elsie Stuhr, 9am- 3 pm

## **Tualatin Valley Water District (TVWD)**

Frank Reed – Emphasized concern to be on the look out for phone scams. This is happening currently, customers being called and threatened with water shut off, money being requested over the phone. He stated the TVWD will NEVER ask for money over the phone, do not give any personal info over the phone also.

- System wide data and flow checks are under way to prepare for cold weather.
- Also gave tips for homeowners to prepare water systems for cold weather. Important that customers know where to shut off water main. Make sure outdoor pipes are shut off, or wrapped/heated.
- If a broken pipe were to occur, do not call 911, just the TVWD.

Large pipe tie- in is scheduled in December at Bvtn Hillsdale Hwy and Western Ave.

There may be some interruption temporarily in the supply of fluorinated water but this wouldn't affect most of the customers in our CPO.

Our planned speaker from Tualatin Valley Fire and Rescue was not able to make it to the meeting tonight.

### **Old Business:**

Rob Skinner – had met with Mr. Fansano from Washington County Traffic Services, and they are working on getting Garden Home Road the temporary use of the County Neighborhood Speed Trailer, looking for a safe spot to place it on Garden Home Rd. ( it was recommended that there may be space just west of SW 82<sup>nd</sup> Ave, and west of SW 84<sup>th</sup> Ave as two possible locations. There is no funding presently for any road improvements for GHR, and we can look in to community fund raising to try to raise funds for a radar enhanced flashing speed limit sign. They did not have much else to offer us.

Portland Golf Club/Fanno Creek Trail update: The PGC has had their application to DSL completed and is being reviewed. There should be an answer about this within the next month. The application to Clean Water Services and to the Army Corps of Engineers is still under review.

### **CCI Update:**

Ben Marcotte – There will be a meeting next Tuesday evening. Open house for the new Significant Natural Resource boundaries and maps is concluded, we'll anticipate an update from Jim Long of CPO 4m on Tuesday.

There WILL NOT be a meeting in December, next CPO 3 meeting will be January 18<sup>th</sup>, 2024.